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Re: Case No. 15120: Application of WPX Energy for Approval of a 9,238 Acre 
Project Area Comprised Of Acreage Subject To A Communitization Agreement; For A 
"Reference Case" Authorizing Within The Proposed Project Area The Downhole 
Commingling Of Production From The Escrito Gallup Associated Pool, Counselors Gallup 
Dakota Oil Pool And Lybrook Gallup Oil Pool; And For An Exception To Well Location 
Requirements Within The Proposed Project Area, Rio Arriba And Sandoval Counties, 
New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

WPX Energy Production Company requests that the above referenced case be continued 
from the March 6, 2014 to the March 20, 2014 Examiner Hearing Docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Michael H. Feldewert 
ATTORNEY FOR 

WPX ENERGY PRODUCTION, LLC. 
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